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 What work do I chase?
 How do I get new projects?
 How do I submit a winning bid?
 How do I make money?
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LB - CMA - CMR - DB/A - IPD - PPP - DEV 
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Marketing vs. Sales vs. Business Development
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What is marketing?

Marketing is about identifying your key differentiators, developing 
your message and establishing a positioning within your markets. 

- Advertising
- Public relations
- Brand creation
- Event promotion 
- Website content 
- Thought leadership



OCPS Annual Trade Fair - Class:  Business Development and Marketing

What is sales?
Sales is the process of persuasion to get a prospect to take 
action. Selling is an exchange of goods or services for money.
- Finding a need and filling that need
- Walking the road of agreement with the customer
- Both an art and a science
- A transaction 
- Relationship building
- A consultative process 
- Hustling
- All about trust
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What is business development?

Business development is about making connections. 

- Building upon the brand that you have established through 
marketing efforts 

- Connecting your audience to your products and services

- Prospecting (think networking events)

- Qualifying leads and then converting those leads into clients.

- Creating relationships
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What is networking?
Networking is creating a group of acquaintances and 
associates and keeping relationships active through 
regular communication for mutual benefit.

Where do I network?
- Trade – CMAA, COAA, ABC, AGC, DBIA, SMPA, PCEA, AIA, EDC’s, CC’s, 

+more
- Shows – FEFPA, IAAPA, ASHE, AHCA, HCF, CFHLA, ACA, NBAA, AIA, +more
- Publications – BJ, ENR, ABC, +more
- Training – YP, leadership, sponsorship, +more
- Public – State addresses, pre-bid, +more
- Collaboration – lead sharing group
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How do I network?
- Go early – stay late
- Business cards, name tags, collateral
- Talk to strangers, elevator speech
- The second question – What are you working on? 
- Follow up – e-mail, note, in-person, next
- Seven times
- Ask

What is networking?
Networking is creating a group of acquaintances and 
associates and keeping relationships active through 
regular communication for mutual benefit.
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What is Branding? 
Branding is a set of marketing and communication methods that 
help to distinguish a company or products from competitors, 
aiming to create a lasting impression in the minds of customers.
- Name
- Logo
- Slogan, tag line, theme, catch-phrase, words
- Graphics, colors, fonts, shapes, styles, sounds
- Behaviors and performance
- Social media 
- Trademark and protections
- Identity – attributes, benefits, values, personality 
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A deliverable is a tangible or intangible item that is delivered 
to a customer as part of a project. Anything that a customer is 
promised as an output of a project can be considered a 
deliverable.
- Brochure
- Proposal
- Presentation
- Submission
- Estimate
- Schedule
- Project scope
- Analysis study
- Performance plan
- Marketing collateral
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 Vendor Link
 Orlando Business Journal
 CDC News
 Onvia
 Other
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Q & A


